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SuCilin 1. TIPPE TWP YBAR #ROM ADDRESS JCCUPATION
24 1866 Dhio Dippecansetown farmer

% 1873 Indiana R. R. Bourbon Farmer
1 1%43 Pennsylvania R. R. Bourbon Farmer
1.852 Ohio Tippecoetonwn Propirer of Tippec
. Mouring Mill

27 1855 Ohio R. R. Bourbon rfarmer

31 1.860 Ohio Tippecanoetown Farmer and prog
e of Saw Mill

29 1853 Ohio DTippecanoetown Farmer

5 1848 Ohio R. R. Bourhon Farmer
z2 135% Indiana R. R. Bourbon Farmer
12 1860 Virginia R. R. Bourbon Farmer and Thre
er propier
2 1846 Horth Carolina RR Bourbon Farmer
32 1850 North Carolina R. Bourbon #armer
5 1865 Switzeland Ttna Green Farmer & Coonper
24 1844 Ohio Tippecanoetown Farmer
6 1368 Ohio Bourbon farmer
2 1859 Pennsylvania R. Bourbon fzarmer

30 1862 Ohio Tippecanoetown Farmer

23 1872 Pennsy'vania R. Bourbon Farmer

31 1851 Ohio R. Bourbhon Farmer

1 1845 Ohio R. Bourbon Parmer
1856 Penngylvania Tippecanoetown Dgaler in Gene
1865 Germany Tippecanoetown 1 Dry Goods, F
te, Groceries,
Shoes etc.
1865 Germany Tippecanosetown Hardware, Bnont
& Shoes
1265 Germany Tippecaroctown terchant
CLEO L.

Co-owner 1920 Fulton County Tippecanoe Dealer in Gener
Dry Goods, Groc
ies, Hat, Ca=p.

1838 Farmer

1838 farmer

1838 Farmer

1852 Indiana R. R. Bourhon Parmer

1852 New York R. R. Bourbon Farmer

1856 R. R. Bourbon HFarmer

1845 Ohio R. R. Bourbon PFarmer

1857 Ohio Tipoecanoetown Farmer & Trust

_ lownship

Qffice ill was $1L.25% Tippecanoe Dnctor
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November 1911
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Jan. T, 1927 ¢
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s R 44 G i i 24 1844 Ohio Tlpnecanoetown Parmer

d. J. SICKiAl 6 1868 Ohio Bourbon Farmer
SIKOon SNYDER 2 1859 Pennsylvania R. Bourbon Farmer
DARNIEL SM1lL 30 1862 Ohio Tippecanoetown FParmer
w. T, SulTH 2% 1872 Pennsy'vania R. Bourbon Farmer
D. R. WoOD 31 1851 Ohio R. Bourbon Farmer
C. R. WOOUD 1 1845 Qhio R. Bourbon Farmer
Mre S. WANN & son 1856 Pennsylvania Tippecanoetown Bealer in G
W. YALSER & CO. 1865 Germany Tippecancetown 1 Dry Goods

te, Groceri
Shoes ete.

W. YAISER & CO 1865 Germany Tippecanoetown Hardware, B
& Shoes
ulJJlim l'i ER —31265 - —Germany Tippevanoatown Merchant
nI.T' - (; HET2 \3 - ‘-'fl'; G 4 :J\.) -J .
3VﬁﬁmYuu HESTON Co-owner 1920 Fulton County Tippecanoe Dealer in Ge
Dry Goods, G
ies, Hat, Ca
A. H. BUCKHKHAXN 1838 Farmer
Jashs WELCH 1838 Ffarmer
%%ﬂﬁs g’i&sg 183%8 Farmer
o R: ERifRR 1852 Indiana R. R. Bourbon #armer
B, BEERSS
E. BEARSS 1852 New York R. R, Bourbon PFarmer
J. BelllING 1856 R. R. Bourbon Farmer
JESSE BURKED 1245 Dhio R. R. Bourbon Farmer
SIlMEJIN BLUE 1857 Ohio Tipoecanocetown Farmer & Tr
Pownship
DR. ?. &. RINLE folce ill was $1.26 Tippecanne Doctor
Hollge~Call was $2.50 for each visit in May 30, 1916

1 Bottle lonic- Pint $1. 00 - Pills 4.25 in November 191

JOHN CREIGHBAUW so0ld 29 Railroad ties cut from his farm along Tippecanoe Riv
to Adolpus Latham for $3.65, bein: 12} cents apiece, February 4, 1886
JOHN CREIGHBAUM SO01d a cow August 25, 1916 for $65 to Hohn W. Swinehars.
May 22, 1928 corn was sold for 25@ per bushel /
Mlarshall Farmers, Home fire Insurance uﬂwpan" Janudrv 7, 1924 to Jan. 7, 192
$2,200 amount of Iﬂsured - Fees $2.20 for 3 years - Hiram Iorn Director. Jan
1921 - January 1924 on #2,800 pfee was $2.80
The Argos Reflector from Jul7 1, 1906 - July 1, 1907 was §$2.00
The Tri-County Gazette from Jan. 10, 1902 - Jan. 10, 1902 was $1.00 In 1905
C. W. Smith of Mentone, Indiana collected. It was a lentone Paper. It was la
The Northern paper.
Indianian Paper from Warsaw, Indiana sold for $3.00 from Jan. 4, 1911 to Jan
191 %%
The Weekly Democrat Paper from May 1918 - November 1918 was 75¢ .
Tﬁusﬁﬁ $a Q¢“T1ppe09noe Township was lelvin M. BECK in 1913 and in 1917 was

LIGEBAUM, he also had a Grocceries Store and his brouther CBSTHER AND
#LOYD CRELIGHBAUM had a Barber Shop in Tippecanoe, Indiana.
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In the days of the Indians, near Tippecanoe Town was the site of Ben-ak
Village, presided over by the Indian Chief Ben-ak. A short distance south of
the village on the Losier farm, where Gaskill's creek empties into the Tippe-
canoe River, was the Indian burial ground and chapel. The missionaries from
Menominee village came here to minister to Ben-ak's tribe. Baniel Bearss, who
came here with his father in 1852, settled a mile north of the village. He
knew the Indians well and often followed them on the trail,

In 1850 Tippecanoe Town was surveyed and laid of f into thirty lots by
Joseph Hall, Daniel Martin and Joseph Serls. These men also built a dam ac-
ross the river. A record of the village in 18%2mentions twenty-five families.
For many years it was the only town in the township and it was a business
center. Center. Some of the first settlers were A. H. Buchman, James Welch a
and James Turner. The first school was taught by Esther Birney.

The river furnished water power for milling purposes. A flouring mill
and a saw mill were operated for many years. During the Civil War a woolen
factory was erected close by the mill. This factory was at one time owned
by J. F. Van Valkenburg of Plymonth. One night in October, 1878, it was de-
stroyed by an incendiary. An attempt was made to set fire to the mill also
but a watchman prevented it.

There was a law permitting mill owners to operate dams even though the
water backed up, overflowed a large area of somebody's else land, and left
stagnant water which caused malaria. The mill owner paid for the privilege
in this way; when a farmer had his wheat ground he was given one bushel out
of every eight as a toll. The incendiary who destroyed the factory thought
if the mills were burned the dams would soon be put out of the way. The dam
had spoiled a large part of his land.

A year after the town was surveyed, a post office was established, whi-
ch continued until the Nickel Plate Railroad was built a mile south of Tippe-
canoe Town. Then the post office was moved to the railroad station and call-
ed Ilion. The first postmaster here was W. A. Hardesty, In 1905, when Dr. L.
D. Eley was postmaster, the name of the town was changed to Tippecanoe.

Tlion finally took all the trade from the old town. The machinery, run
by water power, at the old mill was destroyed, and the dam, which had been
the great source of trouble between the citizens, was torn away.

Tippecanoe, Indiana was located in MarshalllCounty, which was named in
honor of Chief Justice Marshall. It was part of the territory belongion to
the Menomonee Tribe of Pattawatamie Indians, and included in the Government
purchase under the treaty of Tippecanoe River, made in 183%2. It is a timber-
ed region interspersed with prairies, farmerly regarded as marsh lands and
valueless, now regarded as among the most valuable. The heavy timber lies in
the shap of a reversed letter E, the open part of the west, the upright
body of the letter represented by a track fifteen by twenty-one miles on the
cast side of the county; the cross line by a fract six to eight miles wide
across the south end with some smaller tracts in the center of the west side
representing the cross in the middle of the letter. The remainder is made up
of prairie and "barrens" (not barren land), but light timber and prairies.

The heavy timber consists of all the hard and soft timbers, except the
resionous, oak, ash, hickory, maple, beech, elm, walnut, butternut, simn,
poplar, etc; and in all the varieties of these woods. The barrens are variou-
sly timbered with white, burr, yellow and black oak, and hickory, and the
heavy barrens have the heavy timbers scattered, without undergrowth, while
the light barrens are like large orchards. The face of the land is gently
underlating with no abrupt elevation or declivities. There is every Vvariety
df so0iT, tthehgrester portion being the deep, rich baackitoam of the healy
timbered lands. The burr oak barrens, clay and sand. The black and yellow
oak, light sabd sdik witly ckay bittdm, The marshes, the richest and finest
of alluvium, produucing heavy growths of the best hay.
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Every kind of farm produciign is raised in abundance; crops are certain
and the yield remunerative. Tippecanoe produced 21,655 bushals of Corn and
7,640 of wheat in 1856.

In the Southeast corner of Marshall County is Tippecanoe Township. It
is border on the West by Walnut Township, South by Pulton and Kosciusko Coun-
ty on the east gnd Bourbon Township on the north.

Tippecanoe Town was bullt along the Tippecanoe River which passes diag-.
onally through Tippecanoe Townghip from northeast to southwest, from Tippee
canoe Lake at Oswego in Kosciusko County and enters Fulton County and empt-
ieg into the Wabash River.

It is a stream of considerable dimensions and abounds in a plentiful
supply of fresh water fish of various kinds. It was called by the Indians
Qui-tippecanoe.

The Benack village was near the Tippecanoe River, and about six miles
south of the town of Bourbon, about Tip Town, it was located on the land re-
servation of the distinguished Chief Ben-ak and prsided over by him and the
elder Pe-ash-way. Ben-ak had other reservations over in Kosciusko Gounty,
and spent most of his time in that region and in traveling about from place
to place, until he disposed of his lands, when he disappeared, probably go-
ing west with the other members of his tribe. They resided there until 1853
to 1854 a2 short distance above Tippecanoe Town,

Among the many Indians that were here when the white people came and be-
came distinguished in one way or another, and were known to the early settl-
ers was Anthony Ni go. He remained in the county until his death occurred in
Plymouth in 1878. He was bornu somewhere in the territory of Kosciusko county
in the year of 1805, and moved into the territory of Marshall county in 1828,
locating near Ben-ak village in the region of where Tippecanoe Town now i8s
His head was not clear as to numbers, but he said there was "heap Indian here
then," His father was of the Pottawattomie tribe, and his mother of the Mi-
ami tribe. He claimed to have belonged to the Miami tribe in accordance with
an Indian custom of designating the tribe the papooses should belong to the
mothers side of the house.

TIPPECANOE POSTOFFICE

There was a Postoffice at what was called Tippecanoe Town, 2 mile or so
north of the present Tippecanoe as far back as about 1851, which was continu-
ed there until the Nickel Plate railroad was built through the township south
of it, when a postoffice was established a railroad station called Ilion,
when it was discontinued. The first postmaster at Ilion-now Tippecanoe, was
W. A. Hardesty, who served until 0leveland's first administration, when Wil-
son Roberts was appointed and served four years, wnen W. A. Hardesty was a-
gain appointed and served until Cleveland's second term, when David Harring-
ton was appointed, but resigned, and the bacancy was filled by the appoint-
ment of Dr. L. D. Ely's, who served until McKinley's first term. During Dr.
Ely's term the name of Ilion was changed to Tippecanoe, by which name 1% hag
since been known. Dr. Ely was succeeded by W. A. Hardesty, who resigned and
was succeeded by John Noland, who served until his death, when Milo B. Ritt-
er was appointed and has served as postmaster to the present time. Dale Black-
ford is the present postmaster.

In June 1851, TLevi C. Barber, a great big, fat gboed-hearted, jovial soul
as ever lived, was postmaster of Plymonth at thatttime established 27 Rural
route No. with mail leaving Plymouth; Souther - Every day at 5 o'clock and
departs immediately north. Norther - Every day at % o'clock and departs imm-
ediately south - Western - Every day at 2 o'clock and departs west same day

at 5 P. M. - Every thursday_at & o'cock, returns to Goshen next day. Fort
Wayne — Every Wednesday at 12 o'clock, starts back 2 o'clock same éav.
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Onondags "known as Culver Postoffice," - Every Saturday at 4 o'clock
and returns immediately. Marshall - Every Saturday at 2 o'clock, returns 4
P. M. same day, All mails close half an hour before departure of sald mails.

The mails north and south and west were carried on coaches, and on the
other routes on horseback.

Marvelous changes have been made in the postal department of the gover-
ment during the past more than half century, and especially in Marshall co-
unty since Mr. Barber served as postmaster. Postage stamps had not come into
use then. Letters were 5 cents each, payable on delivery. Then only in the
larges cities was there free delivery by carriers. Tippecanoe Rural route
number from Plymouth was No.27.

THE NICKEL PLATE

The New York, Chicago & St. Louis Railroad, universally known as the
"Nickel Plate," was completed through the southern part of the county from
the east to west in the latter part of 1882 or first of 188%. The original
survey located the line something like four miles south of Argos, which had
the effect of stirring up the citizens of that town, who finally induced the
Company to change their survey and locate it through that town. The people
of Argos paid for the survey and gave the right of way, and the building of
the road on that line was rapidly pushed to completion. The road is one of
the important trunk lines between the east and the west, and is especially
valuable to the people of the southern part of the eounty. The stationscon
its line in Marshall county are Tippecanoe, Argos, Rutland, Hibbard and Burr
Dakx. The railroad also had stations at Mentone, Burkit, Claypool, Packerton,
Sidney and Kinsey in Kosciusko County.

Tippecanoe Town was built along the Rippecanoe River in Tippecanoe
Township, in Section 18, Town 32, Range 4 east, and contains thirty lots.
The original proprietors of Tippecanoe Town were Joseph Hall, Daniel C. Mar-
tin and Joseph Serls. It was platted and surveyed December 12, 1850.

Tippecanoe Township was organized March 9, 1842, eémbracing seven miles
square off of the south end of Bourbon Township. The petitioners for the or-
anization of the township were A. H. Buchman, Thomas Irwin, William Wagoner,
Israel Baker, William Sprout, William H. Rochill, Samuel, Joseph William and
George Taylor, Samuel Rockhill, J. H. Cleaver, T. H. McKey, James Turner,
Jacob Raber, G. H. and J. 0. Parks, William Elder, Robert Milleny, H. Blakety,
Solomon Linn, John Greer, Moses Greer, I. Reed and A. I. Cruzan after Mar-
shall County, was organized in May 183%6.

DAM

In the late 1840's a dam was built across the Tippecanoe river at what
was afterwards, and is now, Tippecanoe Town. There was considerable ppposit-
ion to the dam from the first, and as the county became more and more thickly
settled, the feeling that the dam ought to be removed grew stronger and stron-
ger. No effort being made to remove it, one night in 1878 the woolen Mill
was set fire to and burned to the ground, .An attempt was made to burn the
Grist Mill, but if failed. Finally the dam went out, and no one has since
had the courage to rebuild it, and it is now also a thing of the past.

Deep Creek is a small body of water running north to south, through
Tippecanoe Township, until it , finds its way into the Tippecanoe River. It
derives its water from the marshes and lowlands through which it passes, and
the facility with which it washes away the small bridges over its banks. Wolf
Creek rises in Tippecanoe Township, passes through a portion of Walnut and
Green, and empties into the Yellow Rivey ,
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Anti-American Driven well Company was formed after a claim of W. D. And-
rews & Bro., of New York, assignees of the American Driven Well Company, or-
ganized under what is known as Green's patent. Their agent, James E. Frank-
1in of Indianopolis, sent an agent into the county to ascertain the number
of iron or driven wells, but claimed to be engaged in introducing a new and
useful article of "bluing," After securing the names of those owning wells,
notices were sent to them by Franklin to pay at page a royalty of ten doll-
ars for infringement on the patent he represented, or suit would he brought.
Driven well owners and others had a meeting at the Centennial Opera House,
in Plymouth, about the last of October, 1879. About 400 met and denouncing
the unjust demand and to organized the Anti-American Driven Well Company.
Tippecanoe Township had 14 members, who paid a $1.00 for membership with
John G. Rockhill as an executive committeeman.

CHURCH

Tippecanoe Township has but one church building, which belongs to the
Wesleyan Methodists. The total professing Christtian elenent, however, will
reach perhaps 200

SCHOOLS

In Tippecanoe Township the first school was taught in the summer of
1842, by E8ther Jane Birney, at what is now District No. 3, or Summit Chap-
el. She taught three successive terms of three months each for about $9.00
per month. The schoolhouse was built of logs and had a cabin roof, two small
windows, both on the same side of the house, and a standing board was near
the windows. The pupils all went to this board to do thelir writing, and when
they had finished they returned to their seata again. The seats were made of
hewed logs. The door was hung.




MEMBERS of the OLD SETTLER'S SOCIETY MARSHALL COUNTY

Peter GIBSON, came from Rush County, Indiana 1834

David L. GIBSON, came from Rush County, Ind. 1834

Ann E, PARKER, came from Addison County, Virginia, in 1835
James M. GIBSON, born in Marshall County, Indiana in 1840
Jacob E. TROWBRIDGE, came from Warren County, Ohio in 1842
Henry MARSH, came from Dover, England 1843

Jacob . TOWBRIDGE, came from Lebanon, Ohio in 1843

Rachel TOWBRIDGE, came from Marshall County, Indiana in 18453
Martha WBLCH, Marshall County, Indiana in 1844

Julia A. HARSH, Marshall County, Indiana 1845

Dora TROWBRIDGE, Marshall County, Indiana 1846

U. E. TROWBRIDGE, WMarshall County, Indiana 1848

NAMES ADDED IKN JULY 1879

Daniel &. GRUBE, born September 19, 183%5, in Lancaster, Pennsylvania, settted
in Marshall County October 18, 1849

Isaiah WEBB, born January 7, 1795, in Northumberland, Pennsylvania, settieéd
in Marshall County, February in 1848

Isaac P. WEBB, born October 3, 1830, in Upper Canada, gsettled in Marshall
County November, 1847

Mrs. Margaret WARREN, born August 26, 1833, in Monroe County, New York, sett-
led in Marshall County September 30, 1842

Touisa MARRISON, born August 4, 1851 in Marshall County, Indiana

Jonathan WILSON, born August 19, 1844 in Center Township Marshall County, In-
diana.
The last two were the Barliest Pioneers of Marshall County, Tippecanoe

Township. All are Pioneers to Tippecanoe Township, Marshall County to join

The 014 Settlers Society in Marshall County, Indiana

PATRONS' REFERENCE DIRECTORY

1. COQOPER, A. E., Farmer and Dairy - Secion 11 Tippecanoe Township, Marshall
County, Indiana, Post Office Bourbon, 1912.
2., COOPER, Charles F., County Treasurer, Plymouth, 1856. lMr. COOPER has ser-
ved as Justice of the Peace of Tippecanoe Township.
3, COOPER, Charles N., Farmer, Secton 1, Tippecanoe Township, Post Office,
Bourbon 1915,
A. CRANE, William B., Druggist, Tippécanoe, (home pictured in book).
5., DAWSON, J. M., Farmer, Seciton 23, Tippecanoe Township, Post® O0ffice Tippe-
canoe, Indiana.
6. DOWsSOW, R. E., Lunch Room, Tippecanoe, Indiana
7. DIMUS, S. N., Bank Cashier and Township Treasurer, Tippecanoe, Indiana.
£8. DELPH, Joe, Farmer, Secion 1, Tippecanoe Township, Tippecanoe, Post Off-
ice Bourbon, Indiana 1919,
9. DOWNING, A. il.,cParmer and Breeder of Fancy Stock, Secion 1, Tippecanoe,
Post Office, Bourbon, 1920.
10. HORN, Granville, Farmer and Threshing Machine Operater Secfon 32, Tippe-
canoe, Indiana, Post Office lMentone.
11. JOHNSON, Rhesa R., Truck Farming, Secton 21, Tippecanoe Township, Post
Office Tippecanoce 1910.
12. JONES, Robert E., Farmer, Secton 19, Tippecanoe Township, P. O. Tippe-
canoe, 1920.
1%. KESLER, WM. Parmer, Secton 9, Tippecanoe Township, P. O. Etna Green, Ind.
14. McCLOUGHAN, B. E., Threshing Machine Operatoy, Secton 9, Tippecanoce Toun-
ship, P.0., Etna Green, Indiana.
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15. MORLAN, Clyde, Farmer and Stockraiser, Secton %6, Tippecance Township,
P. 0. Bourbon, Indiana 1910.

16. MOORE, Roy, Farmer and Dairy, Secton 8, Tippecanoe Township, P. O. Etna
Green.

17. NELLANS, W. C., Breeders of Fancy Chickens, Secton 21, Tippecanow Town-
ship, P. O. Etna Green.

18. PAULSON, Charles C., Postmaster, Tippecanoe (home pictured in book).

19. RINGLE, Thomas #., Physician and Surgeon, Tippecanoe, Indiana.

20. SHIREMAN, C. B., PFarmer, Secton 24, Tippecanoe Township, P.0. Tippecanoe

21. SNYDER, Simon, Farmer Secton 29, Tippecanoe Township, P. O. Tippecanoe, In

5o . THOMPSON F. A.,Farmer, Secton 13, Tippecanoe Township, P. 0. Tippecanoe.

2%, YANTISS, J. C., Farmer, Secton 31, Tippecanoe Township, P. 0. Tippecanoe.

ASSESSORS

JEFFERIES, Isaac was a Assessor in 1907.
HUMBERGER, BEdward was a Assessor in 1907.
FESLER, John was a Assessor in 1911.
STUKEY, Oratio P., was a Assessor in 1911.
SNYDER, Sureon, was a Assessor in 1915.
DOWNING, John W., was a Assessor 1in 1915.

TELEPHONE

The Tippecanoe Census were taken in 191¢. The cost of the Telephone for
& months was $6.00 at Sil¥er Lake, Indiana. In 1916, November 11, the Teleph-
one Company came to Mentoneand receits were signed by A. T. MOLLENHOUR, Allen
L,OKG and TLoren BUSENBURG until August 10, 1918 maybe later as I have receifts
for the Tippecanoe Telephone Company for June 1, 1923 was 6 months for $%.00
W. L. GASKILL and 0. S. YESXIERsigned the receits. They had Telephone number
2 or 20n 4. On November 15, 1920it was changed to the Farmers Co-operative
Telephone Company Dr. May 15, 1922 1list 3 months $4.50 whith a 75¢ @&iscount
and receits signed by J. LONG.

BANK

Tippecanoe, Indiana had a Tippecanoce State Bank. W. L. YANTIS was Pres-—
ident; Wecome J. MILLER, Vice President; C. H. SELLERS,CCashier; Lydia SELLERS
Asstant Cashier. Interest was 6% and 8% sn January of 1924 on notes. There
was a picture of an Indian on Bank paper, used by the Bank. On a notes dated
August 14, 1928, the Argos State Bank, Argos, Indiana, took over the Tippe-
canoe State Bank at there Home Office. Mrs. SELLERS will be in Tippecanoe
each Wednesday and Saturday to transact any business for those unable to go
to Argos.

GRAIN ELEVATOR

Calvin V. BELTZ, owner of the Tippecanoe Grain Elevator, handled Grain,
Seeds, Flour, Feed, Salt, Lime, Coal, Cement, Lumber, Shingles which he ship-
ed on the Nickek: Plate R. R., 100 miles East of Chicago, Ill. from October
12, 1908 +u Mareh 135, 1913.

DOCTOR

Dr. T. F RINGLE, carged $2.50 for a house call and $1.00 for a package

of pills. In Mayv 22, 1928 a bushel of corn was sold for 25& i
instead of mongy for payment of bills. ¢ which was used




